From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):
Elias Cadwell, 65 Water Street, Colonial, 1763.

This house has three bays and one of the few gambrel roofs in Guilford. In 1958 it
was moved here from its original location at the corner of Whitfield and Boston
streets to make room for a parking lot behind The Guilford Trust Company, now
Page Hardware. In the process it lost its two chimneys but retains the 8/12 sash on
the second floor and 12/12 on the first floor. The sturdy Greek Revival doorway is
a later addition. The original clapboards are now covered with aluminum siding.
Cadwell was born in Guilford in 1736, married twice, and had three children, all of
whom died in early childhood.



